From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

CcC: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Sent: 6/9/2011 8:12:18 AM

Subject: Fw: June 15 Hearing - "Operation Fast and Furious: Reckless Decisions, Tragic Outcome"”

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 08:11 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG);
Burrows, Charlotte (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Subject: FW: June 15 Hearing - "Operation Fast and Furious: Reckless Decisions, Tragic Outcome"

From:! ATF :
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 7:26 AM
To: Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); ATF Chait, Mark R. (ATF); Thomasson, Scot L. (ATF);: ATF i

Fyi.

June 15, 2011

ATF Weapons Operations

House Oversight and Government Reform Committee
Full Committee Hearing

House Oversight and Government Reform Committee (Chairman Issa, R-Calif)) will hold a hearing titled "Operation Fast and Furious:
Reckless Decisions, Tragic Outcome," focusing on a sting operation run by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms that passed weapons
into the hands of suspected gun smugglers so they could be traced to the higher echelons of Mexican drug cartels. Later many of the guns were
linked to crimes, including the shooting of a Border Patrol agent.

Contact: Brady, Lawrence - Majority Staff Director at

202-225-5074
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